

Task: Write a personal narrative

Topic: Grass is Always Greener on the Other Side

Type: Personal narrative

Length: 2 pages

Formatting: APA

Requirements:

Write a personal narrative about disproving a cliché.

Name:

Professor:

Course:

Date:

Grass is Always Greener on the Other Side

I wanted to have the best for my life and therefore I thought it was good for me to get the best education. I schooled and with determination was able to excel in academics from the basic education to proceed to the high school. In high school I have such clear dream that my efforts cannot be distracted by most of the occurrences that are taking place around me. During my learning peer influence is on the rise and peers engage in activities such as drinking and smoking. I am able to overcome these pressures as I pursue my career path which to me is more important than the other things. I actually want to become a doctor who would serve the interests of the patients who came from my locality.

After four years of schooling in the high school I hope I will be able to score a good grade to enable me to join a tertiary institution to pursue my career. To become a doctor it requires that one dedicate about five years of continuous learning. This is because there are different things that are expected to be covered depending on the nature of human life. In the institution, the studies are challenging but I will not make me lose my focus. I have committed my time to studies and after years to be able to achieve a degree in medicine which will allow me to become a practicing doctor. This is one of the important times in my life because finally I will

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 2:54 PM

Comment [1]: The best what?

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 2:56 PM

Comment [2]: This entire sentence looks like it was minced.

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 2:56 PM

Comment [3]: Wow, haha, never met this verb before. Sounds like, "I skated with devotion," or "I pedaled with procrastination."

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 2:57 PM

Comment [4]: That's what I call peer activity! You wanted all the best for your life for sure, if you were admitted in a school where all your peers smoked tobacco and drank alcohol.

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 2:57 PM

Comment [5]: Seems that you want to make yourself look like the only saint person in the kingdom of lost souls; the only glimpse of light in the valley of the dark...

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 2:59 PM

Comment [6]: Man, I can't stop laughing. This word here sounds like "hustling."

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 3:02 PM

Comment [7]: Why do I have this strange feeling that you are writing nonsense?

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 3:02 PM

Comment [8]: Dude, trust me, to become a doctor you need to learn how to write in English without mistakes, first of all.

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 3:02 PM

Comment [9]: Haha, super-specific!

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 3:03 PM

Comment [10]: With a blanket?

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 3:03 PM

Comment [11]: "I will not make me..." What is this strange way of formulating thoughts? Do you have split personality syndrome or something?

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 3:04 PM

Comment [12]: Dude, don't throw this word here and there so easily. One can commit a crime or suicide, not time.

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 3:04 PM

Comment [13]: I bet English was not in your priorities.

gain my longtime dream. I have the conviction that working conditions in the field of medicine are favorable and welcoming.

Every morning will be an important day for me and I will always look forward to join my workmates to take my assigned roles. In the work place I may realize that much of my earlier thoughts were misguided because I often worked for overtime. This will result from the fact that; there are few doctors assigned to hospitals and therefore, the few who are there worked extra hours. To me this was unwelcoming and will slowly change my love and determination to serve the patients. I cannot understand how I will have worked all hard through school only to be disappointed through working for long hours. My dreams are almost shattered and the love I have for my work slowly changed to moments of regrets. In my mind I view some people who did not put much effort in their education but are enjoying life. It crossed in my mind that politicians worked for few hours and earned much money despite their low qualifications. Yes, indeed grass seems greener on the other side and it is time for me to try my luck.

With the idea that grass is greener on the other side, I will decide to leave my occupation and go in politics which I consider attractive. This decision seems to me as a start of luck to start living with less struggles in life. What is true is that the grass may seem greener but once I reach there it becomes all over sudden non attractive. When the elections will be near and offer me a chance to contest for seat I will be required to campaign. I may use large amount of money to encourage voters to elect me but after voting my dreams may be unfulfilled. There is possibility that I may lose the seat to my opponent. This may disappoint me especially after imagining I will have left my job. Indeed, the grass may not always be greener on the other side.

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 3:06 PM

Comment [14]: Yeah, like amputating limbs, or cutting people with....

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 3:12 PM

Comment [15]: Perfect punctuation! You just made a new rule!

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 3:13 PM

Comment [16]: "...hospitals and therefore" sounds great! You've got style (do I need to specify that I am sarcastic right now?).

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 3:13 PM

Comment [17]: I totally don't get you.

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 3:18 PM

Comment [18]: Yeah, and you thought that life after school was going to be all unicorns and rainbows?

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 3:21 PM

Comment [19]: Dude, what on Earth are you talking about? Is this still in English?

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 3:23 PM

Comment [20]: Have you ever heard of the expression "red herring?" It's exactly about your writing.

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 3:24 PM

Comment [21]: I hope you don't mean it. It's inferior.

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 3:26 PM

Comment [22]: The verb of the same origin as "schooling," I guess.

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 3:27 PM

Comment [23]: This is called "bribing," and good for you that you are not a politician, or you'd be jailed for sure. By the way, did I mention that you still need to have good English to be a politician?

MostAwfulEssays 7/31/14 3:27 PM

Comment [24]: But you just said that it IS greener!

Overall Impression:

I am not sure that I understood what exactly the author intended to say by this opus. All I know is that it's definitely not my fault.